## Resource Guide for Renville County



Prepared by Renville County Human Services & Renville County Public Health

April 2021

## Table of Contents

State & Federal Resources
Renville County Offices
City Offices
Community Education / Recreation Programs
Companion Services
Counseling & Behavioral / Mental Health6
Employment7
Food Assistance & Meal Services
- Congregate Meals
- Diner's Club
- Home Delivered Meals
- Direct Delivery
Healthcare Services
- Hospitals & Medical Clinics
- Home Care
- Hospice
- PCA (Personal Care Assistance)
Hearing & Vision Services12
Housing12
- Customized Living (Assisted Living)
- Nursing Homes
Housing Furnishings & Family Needs13
Legal Assistance13
Libraries14
Medical Supplies & Equipment14
Personal Emergency Response Systems / Lifeline14
Pharmacies15
Pregnancy Resources15
Support Groups15
Transportation15
Visitation16
Other Resources16

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

State & Federal Resources		
Apply MN		apply for cash assistance, food assistance, emergency assistance, daycare assistance <u>https://www.mahube.org/services/community-</u> initiatives/applymn/
Disability Hub MN	866-333-2466	https://disabilityhubmn.org/
Minnesota Attorney General	800-657-3787	https://www.ag.state.mn.us/
Minnesota Help	800-333-2433	https://www.minnesotahelp.info/
MNsure	855-366-7873	apply for Medical Assistance and MinnesotaCare <u>https://www.mnsure.org/</u>
Office of Ombudsman for Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities	800-657-3506	https://mn.gov/omhdd/
Social Security - Marshall	800-772-1213 855-210-0122	https://www.ssa.gov/
Social Security Application Assistance Resources		https://mn.gov/dhs/people-we-serve/people- with-disabilities/services/ssa/
		http://www.qualitydisabilityservices.com/
		http://www.disabilityspecialists.net/
Veterans Linkage Line – LinkVet	888-546-5838	https://linkvet.org/
Vulnerable Adult – Minnesota Adult Abuse Reporting Center (MAARC)	844-880-1574	https://mn.gov/dhs/reportadultabuse
Adult Resources		
HelpOlderAdultsMN.org		https://helpolderadultsmn.org – Resources for Older Adults during COVID-19
Livanta, LLC -	888-524-9900	https://livantagio.com/en/states/minnesota
Quality Improvement Organization through Medicare, for home services		(Region 5)
Medicare	800-633-4227	https://www.medicare.gov/
Minnesota Board on Aging	800-882-6262	http://www.mnaging.net/
Minnesota River Area Agency on Aging	507-387-1256	https://mnraaa.org/
Office of Ombudsman for Older Minnesotans	800-657-3591	https://mn.gov/dhs/people-we- serve/seniors/services/ombudsman/
Senior LinkAge Line	800-333-2433	http://www.seniorlinkageline.com/

3 ]—

{

Family Resources		
Child Protection	320-523-3549	fax #320-523-3583
		https://www.renvillecountymn.com/department s/human_services/social_services/child_prot ection.php
Daycare: DHS Licensing Information Lookup		daycare providers in Minnesota https://licensinglookup.dhs.state.mn.us/
PACER Center – Champions for Children with Disabilities	952-838-9000	advocacy for children in schools with special needs <a href="https://www.pacer.org/">https://www.pacer.org/</a>

Renville County Offices		
http://www.renvillecountymn.com/		
located in Courthouse		
Courts & Probation	320-523-3689	
Energy Assistance Program	320-523-1842	https://unitedcapmn.org/
@ United Community Action Partnership (UCAP)		energy assistance, housing assistance, Headstart, etc.
License	320-523-3612	
Taxes & Property Records	320-523-2071	Recorder: birth certificates, marriage licenses
located in Government Serv	vices Center	
Administration	320-523-3710	
Attorney	320-523-2661	
Economic Development Authority (EDA)	320-523-3656	http://www.renville.com/renville
Environmental Services	320-523-3768	
Human Services	320-523-2202	child protection & welfare, child support, children & adult mental health, developmentally delayed, financial aid services, foster care & licensing
Housing and Redevelopment Authority (HRA)	507-637-4004	http://www.renville.com/renville
Public Health	320-523-2570	health promotion for families; car seat installation, Child & Teen Checkup, family home visits, Follow Along Program, new baby visits, school nursing, WIC health promotion for adults: home care, blood pressure clinics, foot care
Public Works	320-523-3759	
Sheriff's Office	320-523-1161	
University of MN Extension	320-523-3713	
Veterans Service	320-523-3763	
WIC Nutrition Program	320-523-3762	

City Offices		
For Volunteer Opportunities in the Community, Call the City Office.		
Bird Island - 55310	320-365-3371	http://birdislandcity.com/wordpress/
Buffalo Lake - 55314	320-833-2272	https://www.buffalolake.org/
Danube - 56230	320-826-2563	https://www.cityofdanube.com/
Fairfax - 55332	507-426-7255	https://fairfax-mn.gov/
Franklin - 55333	507-557-2259	http://franklinmn.us/
Hector - 55342	320-848-2122	https://hector.govoffice.com/
Morton - 56270	507-697-6912	https://www.mortonmn.com/
Olivia - 56277	320-523-2361	https://olivia.mn.us/
Renville - 56284	320-329-8366	https://ci.renville.mn.us/
Sacred Heart - 56285	320-765-2559	https://www.sacredheartmn.org/

Community Education	/ Recreation Programs
---------------------	-----------------------

*also contact the listed schools to register children for school or to register for GED programs		
Bird Island Cultural Centre	320-365-1011	https://www.facebook.com/birdislandculture/
Bird Island / Olivia / Lake Lillian – BOLD Public Schools	320-523-1031	https://bold.k12.mn.us/our- schools/community-ed/
Buffalo Lake / Hector / Stewart - BLHS Public Schools	320-833-5311	https://www.blhsd.org/
Danube / Renville / Sacred Heart – RCW Public Schools	320-329-8368	https://www.rcw.k12.mn.us/domain/46
Franklin / Morgan – Cedar Mountain Schools	507-249-5990	https://www.cms.mntm.org/Page/538
Gibbon / Fairfax / Winthrop – GFW Public Schools	507-207-2204	https://gfwschools.org/community- ed/classes/
United Community Action Partnership (UCAP)	800-992-1710	Early Head Start & Head Start <a href="https://unitedcapmn.org/services/headstart/">https://unitedcapmn.org/services/headstart/</a>

Companion Services		
Compassionate Care, Inc.	320-231-9868	https://compassionatecareofmn.com/
Divine Home Care	888-240-5456	http://www.divinehomecare.com/
- Redwood Falls	507-637-2600	
- Willmar	320-231-9757	
Guardian In Home Health & Security, LLC	877-401-9371	https://www.guardianinhomehealth.com/
Lutheran Social Services – Senior Companion Program	800-582-5260	https://www.lssmn.org/services/older-adults

-

MN Comfort In-Home Care Services	507-766-9783	https://www.mncomfortcare.com/
Touching Hearts at Home	877-354-4669	https://www.touchinghearts.com/

Counseling & Behavioral / Mental Health		
Carris Health		https://www.carrishealth.com/services/behavi
- Meeker Memorial Clinic (Litchfield)	320-693-3233	oral-health-services/
- Redwood Ćlinic (Redwood Falls)	507-637-2985	
- Rice Memorial Hospital (Willmar)	320-231-4399	
- Skylark Clinic (Willmar)	320-231-5030	
Center for Senior Behavioral Health at Meeker Memorial Hospital – Litchfield	320-693-4535	https://meekermemorial.org/services/center -for-senior-behavioral-health-information/
Centra Care Health – Mental and Behavioral Health Services	320-255-7738	https://www.centracare.com/services/menta I-health/
*Crisis Line #320-253-5555		https://www.centracare.com/services/behavi oral-health/
Discher and Associates Life Center – Renville	320-329-4357	https://www.lifecentermn.net/
Eunoia – New Ulm, Gaylord	507-359-2080	https://mentalhealthmn.com/
Greater Minnesota Family Services – Willmar	320-214-9692	http://www.greaterminnesota.org/
Hutchinson Mental Health *Crisis Line #320-484-4585	320-484-4610	https://hutchhealth.com/medical- services/mental-health/
Lighthouse Counseling Ltd – Hutchinson	855-454-2463	https://www.lighthousecounseling.com/
Lutheran Social Services – Mankato	320-235-5411	https://www.lssmn.org/
Mental Health MN	800-862-1799	http://mentalhealthmn.org
New Horizons Crisis – Redwood Falls, Marshall	800-881-7493	https://www.newhorizonscrisiscenter.org/
New Ulm Medical Center	507-217-5168	https://www.allinahealth.org/new-ulm- medical-center/services/mental-health- services/
Project Turnabout – Granite Falls	800-862-1453	https://www.projectturnabout.org/
READY Clinic – Cosmos	507-339-4933	specializing in children age 6 years and under with diagnosis of autism and related disorders <u>https://www.swsc.org/readyclinic</u>
Rural Psychiatry Associates – Renville	855-905-7875	https://www.ruralpsychiatryassociates.com/

Safe Avenues – Granite Falls, Hutchinson, Olivia, Willmar	320-523-1015	https://www.willmarshelter.com/home
*Crisis Line #800-792-4210	200 502 4045	
Shelter House	320-523-1015	
Sioux Trails – Gaylord, New Ulm *Crisis Line #800-247-2809	507-354-3181	http://www.siouxtrails.org/
Sojourn Counseling Group – Granite Falls, Redwood Falls, Willmar	320-403-2557	https://www.sojourncounselinggroup.com/
Tri Star Assertive – Cosmos	320-877-7220	
Veteran's Crisis Line	800-273-8255	press option #1
Vona Center for Mental Health	763-225-4052	https://www.voamnwi.org/mental-health- services
Western Mental Health		http://wmhcinc.org/
*Crisis Line #800-658-2429		
- Granite Falls	320-564-2238	
- Redwood Falls	507-637-3340	
Woodland Centers		http://www.woodlandcenters.com/
*Crisis Line #800-658-1716		
- Olivia	320-523-5526	
- Willmar	320-235-4613	
Woodland Centers –	800-432-8781	http://www.crisismobile.com/
Mobile Crisis		

Employment		
Central Minnesota Jobs & Training	320-523-2525	https://www.cmjts.org/
Experience Works –Senior Community Service Employment Program	855-270-9660	www.experienceworks.org
Minnesota Unemployment Insurance Program	877-898-9090	www.uimn.org

Food Assistance		
Back-the-Pack Program	320-523-5717	www.facebook.com/backthepackprogram provides meals to children on weekends – available for children in grades preschool through 8 <sup>th</sup> grade enrolled in public school; food packs are distributed on Thursdays for PreK programs and Fridays for K-8 <sup>th</sup> grade, or the last day of school prior to a long weekend; registration forms can be requested at BOLD, Cedar Mountain, GFW, and RCW schools

Harvest Community Church - Willmar	320-235-2106	food pickup Saturdays at 9am
Hope for Our City - Olivia	320-894-4763	http://www.communitybasics.org/ call/text by 3pm on Tuesdays to reserve your food –pickup Wednesdays at 7:30pm, bring \$2 and 2 bags to take home 6-8 food items; all are welcome
Nutrition Assistance Program for Seniors (NAPS) - ask for County pickup locations	800-365-0270	http://www.2harvest.org/whohow-we- help/services-and- programs/programs/csfp.html monthly box pickup for age >60 and meeting income guidelines
Redwood Area Food Shelf - Redwood Falls	507-637-5806	Hours: Tuesday & Thursday 10-12pm, Saturday 8-10am
Renville County Food Shelf - Olivia	320-523-5339	108 S 9 <sup>th</sup> Street (main street, Dirks building) –Olivia, MN Hours: Mon 1-3pm, Wed 10am-3pm, Th 5- 7pm, Fr 1-3pm
Ruby's Pantry - Redwood Falls	651-674-0009	https://rubyspantry.org/ open 3 <sup>rd</sup> Tues each month, 4:30pm- 6pm, \$20 donation –bring 2 boxes/totes to take home items
We Care Project Food Shelf - Morgan	507-430-6564	Tuesday and Thursday 8:30-11am, and by appointment – wecare56266@gmail.com
WIC: Women, Infant and Children Nutritional Supplemental Food Program - Olivia	320-523-3762	food program for Pregnant women, and Children 0-5 years old <u>https://www.renvillecountymn.com/departme</u> <u>nts/public_health/wic_nutrition_program/in</u> <u>dex.php</u>
	Meal Se	rvices
	ce by calling the li enior Nutrition Off	
Bird Island	320-365-9997	at Athmann's
Danube	320-826-2390	at Main Street Café
Hector	320-848-2277	at Community Center
Fairfax	507-426-7852	at City Auditorium
Morton	507-697-6112	at Senior Center
Olivia	320-523-5061	at Master's Café
Sacred Heart	320-765-2229	at Kathy's Place

8 ]-

{

**Diner's Club Sites:** Senior meals served Monday through Friday for a donation ticket – tickets sold at: Bird Island City Office #320-365-3371; Minnwest Bank #320-826-2525; Home Town Bank #320-523-2040; Farmers and Merchants Bank #320-765-2261; F&M Bank #320-523-1111; Frandsen Bank #320-848-2222. Restaurants participating:

Bird Island	320-365-9997	at Athmann's
Danube	320-826-2390	at Main Street Café
Olivia	320-523-5061	at Master's Café
Sacred Heart	320-765-2229	at Kathy's Place
Home Delivered Meals: Mair	n contact is Luthe	ran Social Services #800-488-4146.
https://www.lssmn.org/services,	<u>/older-adults/nuti</u>	rition/dining-centers/region6e
Bird Island	320-365-9997	meals from Athmann's
Buffalo Lake	320-848-2200	meals from Pete's Grill – Hector
Danube	320-826-2390	meals from Main Street Café
Fairfax	507-426-7852	meals from Roadhouse – Wabasso
Franklin	507-430-5542	meals from Roadhouse – Wabasso
Hector	320-848-2200	meals from Pete's Grill
Morton	507-697-6112	meals from Roadhouse – Wabasso
Olivia	320-523-5384	meals from Chatterbox
	320-523-5061	meals from Master's Café
Renville	320-329-8381	meals from Renville Health Services
Sacred Heart	320-765-2229	meals from Kathy's Place
Direct Delivery (shipped to home)		
Homestyle Direct	866-735-0921	https://www.homestyledirect.com/
Mom's Meals	877-508-6667	http://www.momsmeals.com/

Healthcare Services		
Hospitals & Medical Clinics		
Avera Granite Falls Health Center	320-564-3111	https://www.avera.org/locations/avera- granite-falls-health-center/
- Hospital in Granite Falls		
Avera Medical Group Granite Falls - Clinic in Granite Falls	320-564-6200	https://www.avera.org/locations/profile/avera -medical-group-granite-falls/
Carris Health - Lakeland Clinic (Willmar) - Main Clinic (Willmar) - Redwood Clinic (Redwood Falls)	320-231-5000 320-235-7232 507-637-2985	https://www.carrishealth.com/

Carris Health – Redwood		https://www.carrishealth.com/locations/carris
Hospital		-health-redwood-hospital/?L=true
- Hospital in Redwood Falls	320-637-4500	
Carris Health – Rice Memorial		https://www.carrishealth.com/locations/carris
Hospital		-health-rice-memorial-hospital/?L=true
- Hospital in Willmar	320-235-4543	
Community Health Service		www.CHSIClinics.org
- Clinic in Willmar	320-214-7286	sliding fee scale for health services and insurance navigation for eligible patients
Fairfax Medical Clinic		
- Clinic in Fairfax	507-426-7228	
Glencoe Regional Health		online search keywords: Glencoe Regional
- Hospital in Glencoe	320-864-3121	Health
- Clinic in Glencoe	320-864-7816	
- Clinic in Stewart	320-864-7816	
Hutchinson Health		https://hutchhealth.com/
- Hospital in Hutchinson	320-234-5000	
- Clinic in Hutchinson	320-234-3290	
Meeker Memorial Hospital & Clinics		https://meekermemorial.org/
- Hospital in Litchfield	320-693-4500	
- Clinic in Litchfield	320-693-3233	
New Ulm Medical Center		https://www.allinahealth.org/new-ulm-
- Hospital in New Ulm	507-217-5000	medical-center/
- Clinic in New Ulm	507-217-5000	https://www.allinahealth.org/clinics/winthro
- Clinic in Winthrop	507-647-8000	<u>p-area-clinic/</u>
Olivia Hospital & Clinic		https://oliviahospital.com/
- Hospital in Olivia	320-523-1261	
- Clinic in Olivia	320-523-1261	
- Clinic in Hector	320-848-6294	
- Clinic in Renville	320-329-8395	
Home Care		
Adara Home Health	888-525-7742	https://adarahomehealth.com/
- Hutchinson	800-624-9024	
- Granite Falls	800-659-8905	
Allina Health Home Care	651-635-9173	https://www.allinahealth.org/medical-
- Hutchinson/Glencoe	320-234-5031	services/care-at-home/
- New Ulm	507-217-5555	
Avera@Home -Southwest MN	507-537-7070	https://www.avera.org/services/home-health/
Bethesda at Home	320-235-8364	http://bethesdawillmar.com/services/home-
		health-care/
Carris Health – Redwood	507-637-4579	https://www.carrishealth.com/services/home-
Pavilion		care/

**-**[ 10 **]**----

Compassionate Care, Inc.	320-231-9868	https://compassionatecareofmn.com/
Divine Home Care	888-240-5456	http://www.divinehomecare.com/
- Redwood Falls	507-637-2600	http://www.dwnenomecare.com/
- Willmar	320-231-9757	
Renville County Public Health	320-523-2570	https://www.renvillecountymn.com/departme
	020 020 2010	nts/public health/home health care/index.
		php
Southern MN Home Care	507-388-2252	https://www.smnhomecare.com/
Spectrum Community Health	320-235-5684	http://www.spectrumhealthcos.com/spectru
		m-homecare-locations/spectrum-
		<u>community-health-willmar/</u>
Hospice	1	Γ
Allina Health Hospice	855-227-5111	https://www.allinahealth.org/medical-
- Hutchinson	320-234-5031	services/chronic-and-advanced- illness/hospice/
- New Ulm	507-217-5555	
Avera@Home -Southwest MN	507-537-7070	https://www.avera.org/services/hospice/
Carris Health		https://www.carrishealth.com/services/hospic
- Redwood Pavilion	507-637-4579	<u>e/</u>
- Redwood Seasons House	507-627-2224	
- Rice Hospice in Willmar	800-336-7423	
Compassionate Care Hospice	507-372-7003	https://www.amedisys.com/compassionate-
		<u>care-</u>
		hospice/?utm_source=compassionatecareh ospice&utm_campaign=acquisition_redirect
Divine Hospice	888-240-5456	https://divinehomecare.com/what-is-hospice
Olivia Hospital & Clinic Hospice	320-523-3427	https://oliviahospital.com/service/hospice/
PCA (Personal Care Assista	nce) Services	
Adara Home Health	888-525-7742	https://adarahomehealth.com/
- Hutchinson	800-624-9024	
- Granite Falls	800-659-8905	
Avenues for Care	320-269-2929	https://www.avenuesforcare.com/
Aveyron Homes, Inc.	320-587-6277	https://aveyronhomes.com/
Divine Home Care	888-240-5456	http://www.divinehomecare.com/
- Redwood Falls	507-637-2600	
- Willmar	320-231-9757	
Dominion Cares	320-864-9926	http://www.dominioncares.com/
Golden Home Care Plus	507-359-2756	https://www.ghcpinc.com/
Hometown Home Care, LLC	320-389-0220	https://hometownhomecare-
- Buffalo Lake		<u>bl.com/index.html</u>

Hearing & Vision Services		
Hearing		
Free Phone		http://freephonemn.org/
LinguaOne	507-351-8787	http://www.lingua-one.com/ *interpreters and translators, including sign language
Minnesota Relay – TTY callers dial, operator places call	7-1-1	https://mn.gov/commerce/consumers/your- phone/minnesota-relay/
Services to the Hearing Impaired	800-456-3690	https://mn.gov/deaf-hard-of-hearing/
Telephone Equipment Distribution (TED) Program	800-657-3663	https://mn.gov/dhs/people-we- serve/adults/services/deaf-hard-of- hearing/programs-services/telephone- equipment.jsp
Vision		
Eye-Link Minnesota	763-561-6967	http://mn.eye-link.org/
State Services for the Blind - Hutchinson - Marshall	800-652-9000 888-234-7832 507-514-1492	http://www.mnssb.org/

Housing			
Renville County HRA/EDA	507-637-4004	http://www.renville.com/housing	
Housing Benefits 101	866-333-2466	https://mn.hb101.org/	
Bridges Rental Assistance	320-235-8627	(eligibility requirements apply)	
	320-295-6300	http://www.mnhousing.gov/	
Family Promise of Kandiyohi County	320-441-2288	for homeless families with children, or single women <u>http://www.familypromiseofkc.org/</u>	
Olivia's House of Hope	320-979-5542	transitional house for women overcoming difficult life conditions such as incarceration, alcohol/chemical dependency, homelessness, divorce <u>http://www.oliviashouseofhope.org/</u>	
Safe Avenues Shelter Program	800-792-4210	emergency shelter services to those in immediate danger of violence <u>https://www.willmarshelter.com/emergency-</u> <u>shelter</u>	
Customized Living (Assisted Living) Visit MDH to search out-of-county: https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/regulation/directory/providerselect.html			
Countryview Estates – Fairfax	507-426-7271	http://www.cvestates.org/	

Meadows on Main – Renville	320-329-8381	http://rhs.sfhs.org/
Prairie View of Hector	320-848-2093	http://rhs.sfhs.org/our-community/outpatient- therapy/ with secure unit
Park View Village – Olivia	320-523-1743	http://bethesdawillmar.com/senior-living- options/assisted-living/park-view-village/
Westview Assisted Living – Buffalo Lake	320-833-5364	http://blhcc.org/westview-assisted-living/
Nursing Homes   Visit MDH to search out-of-county: <u>https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/regulation/directory/providerselect.html</u> Visit Nursing Home Compare: <a href="https://www.medicare.gov/nursinghomecompare/search.html">https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/regulation/directory/providerselect.html</a>		
Buffalo Lake Health Care Center	320-833-5364	http://blhcc.org/
Franklin Rehabilitation and Healthcare Center	507-557-2211	http://superiorhcm.com/facility/franklin- rehabilitation-and-healthcare-center/ _with secure unit
Olivia Rehabilitation and Healthcare Center	320-523-1652	http://superiorhcm.com/facility/olivia- rehabilitation-and-healthcare-center/ _with secure unit
RenVilla Health Center	320-329-8381	http://rhs.sfhs.org/our-community/renvilla- health-center/

Housing Furnishing & Family Needs		
Bridging	952-888-1105	https://www.bridging.org/
CIRCLE	507-430-8908	https://www.circlemn.org/
Home to Home Project	320-295-3415	http://www.communitybasics.org/
Legacy House – Blomkest	320-905-3498	
	320-995-6208	
St. Paul's Lutheran Church - Hector	320-848-2325	

Legal Assistance		
Central MN Legal Services	320-235-7622	https://www.centralmnlegal.org/get-help/ new clients: 800-622-4011
Landlords and Tenants: Rights and Responsibilities		https://www.ag.state.mn.us/Consumer/Han dbooks/LT/
Mid-Minnesota Legal Aid	320-235-9600	http://mylegalaid.org/get-help/
Reitan Law	507-388-1800	https://www.reitanlawoffice.com/ specialize Social Security Disability benefits

Libraries		
Bird Island	320-365-4640	https://www.birdisland.lib.mn.us/
Fairfax	507-426-7269	https://www.fairfax.lib.mn.us/
Hector	320-848-2841	https://www.hector.lib.mn.us/
Olivia	320-523-1738	https://www.olivia.lib.mn.us/
Renville	320-329-8193	https://www.renville.lib.mn.us/
Renville County Historical Society and Museum – Morton	507-697-6147	http://renvillecountyhistory.com/

Medical Supplies & Equipment			
ActivStyle, Inc.	800-651-6223	https://www.activstyle.com/	
Gillette Children's Specialty Healthcare – Willmar Clinic	800-719-4040	https://www.gillettechildrens.org/locations/wi llmar-clinic	
Great Steps	320-229-1742	http://www.greatstepsop.com/	
Orthotics & Prosthetics			
Medical Supplies, Inc.	320-231-3655		
Rice Home Medical		http://ricehomemedical.com/	
- Redwood Falls	507-637-2330		
- Willmar	800-637-7795		

Personal Emergency Response Systems / Lifeline			
Dose Health	844-300-6212	https://www.dosehealth.com/medical-alerts	
Lifeline – Connect America	800-286-2622, ext. 22752	https://www.connectamerica.com/	
Lifeline – Ecumen	320-693-7367	https://www.ecumenoflitchfield.org/services /programs/	
Lifeline – Guardian Medical Monitoring	800-782-9688	http://guardianalarm.com/medical- monitoring/	
CodeRED, Project Lifesaver, File of Life – Renville County Sheriff's Office	320-523-1161	http://www.renvillecountymn.com/sheriff/	

Pharmacies			
Guidepoint		https://www.guidepointpharmacy.com/	
- Redwood Falls	507-637-3549		
- Winthrop	507-647-8800		
Thrifty White Pharmacy		http://www.thriftywhite.com/	
- Olivia	320-523-2110		
- Renville	320-329-8308		

Pregnancy Resources		
Choices Pregnancy Center	507-589-4272	https://www.choicespregnancycenter.com/
Hope Pregnancy Center	320-235-7619	https://findhopepc.com/
Planned Parenthood	320-235-9150	https://www.plannedparenthood.org/planne d-parenthood-minnesota-north-dakota- south-dakota
Southwestern Minnesota Opportunity Council (SMOC)	800-658-2444	http://www.smoc.us/familyplanning.html

Support Groups		
Bethesda	320-235-9532	http://bethesdawillmar.com/community- life/support-groups/
Carris Health	507-637-4527	https://www.carrishealth.com/classes- events/
Family Voices of MN	866-334-8444	http://familyvoicesofminnesota.org
Lutheran Social Services	320-235-5411	https://www.lssmn.org/
Olivia Hospital & Clinic	320-523-3451	https://oliviahospital.com/
Resource Center Program – through Pact for Families Collaborative	800-960-7228	for families and caregivers of children, teens, and young adults with special needs or life challenges
		https://www.facebook.com/theresourcecent erprogram

Transportation		
ACC Midwest Transportation	320-455-9200	http://www.accmidwest.com/
Care Cab	320-253-7729	https://www.carecabmn.com/
Central Community Transit (CCT)	320-523-3589	http://www.cctbus.org/
Handi Van Service	507-697-6203	
People's Express	800-450-0123	https://www.minnesotahelp.info/Providers/P eoples_Express/Transportation/1?returnUrl =%2FSpecialTopics%2FSeniors%2F20968% 3F&pos=16

Visitation		
Harmony Visitation Center	320-214-0799	https://www.willmarshelter.com/parenting-
- Willmar		time-services
New Horizons Crisis Center	320-230-3625	https://scymca.org/supervised-visits-
- Marshall		<u>exchanges/</u>
- Redwood Falls		
St. Cloud Area Family YMCA	507-706-0162	https://www.newhorizonscrisiscenter.org/par
- St. Cloud		enting

Other Resources			
Alzheimer's Association	800-272-3900	https://www.alz.org/mnnd	
American Cancer Society Navigator	800-227-2345	https://www.cancer.org/latest- news/navigators-help-cancer-patients- manage-their-care.html	
American Red Cross	507-387-6664	https://www.redcross.org/local/minnesota.h tml	
Brain Injury Alliance	800-669-6442	https://www.braininjurymn.org/	
Caregiver Support & Respite – Lutheran Social Services	320-221-4513	https://www.lssmn.org/services/older- adults/caregiver-support	
ConnectAbility of MN	320-253-0765	http://connectabilitymn.org services for people with disabilities	
Help Me Grow		http://helpmegrowmn.org/HMG/index.htm resources about the development of young children	
MBW - Adult Day Services - Glesener's Assisted Living	320-365-3823	http://www.mbwcompany.com brain injury specialists	
Pact for Families Collaborative	800-960-7228	http://www.pactforfamilies.org/ family services and children's mental health	
PC's for People	507-665-1535	https://www.pcsforpeople.org/ technology for people who meet eligibility requirements	
READY Clinic	507-339-4933	https://www.swsc.org/readyclinic specializing in children age 6 and under with diagnosis of autism and related disorders	
United Community Action Partnership (UCAP)	320-523-1842	https://unitedcapmn.org/	

-